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INTERIOR VIEW OF C. F.

One of the oldest drug stands in the
city is that of C. E. Holton in the
McAdoo Hotel, an interior view of
which we present herewith.

Mr. Holton is a native of North
Carolina and a resident of Greensboro
for the past fifteen years. He entered
the drug business here in 1888, pur-

ter & Michaux, in the store he now

occupies. Sinee then he has greatly

HOLTON'S DRUG STORE.

ingly popular throughout this section
of the country, and is supplying it to
the drug trade geperally. He is the

inventor of the Marshmallow lotion

. chasing the stock and trade of Hun-

increased the stock in both quality

and quantity and has increased the
volume of the business accordingly.
Mr. Holton is now the owner and
manufacturer of the famous Tar Heel
Liniment. which has become exceed-

for the hands and face, a delightful
preparation for the skin.

Mr. Holton has taken a prominent
part in Pythianism and is past master
of the State; in Odd Fellowship he
has been equally active and is Past
Noble Grand of Buena Vista Lodge.

The preseription department of his
business is under the personal super-
vision of Mr. Z. V. Conyers, a gradu-
ate of the Philadelphia College of

' Pharmacy, and a druggist of long ex-

perience,

H. H. CARTLAND,
'MERCHANT TAILOR,

AND DEALER IN

Fine Cloths, Cassimers and Gents” Furnishings

... OF ALL KINDS . ..

106 South Eim Street, . . . GREENSBORO, N. C.

Breensboro Sash and Blind Factory.

The oldest wood working establish-
ment in Greensboro is depicted in the

above illustration.

Blind
and

and
18384

Sash
business in

The Greensboro
Factory began
has doubtless furnished more material
that has entered into the construetion
this ecity than

of buildings in any

other concern.

The location and shipping facilities

are unsurpassed, the plant being situ-

HONESTY AND

IS OUR

ated between two streets and on two
railroads, with tracks through
which it can ship by either the Atlan-
tic & Yadkin or the Southern Railway.

The product of the plant supplies a
considerable amount of the local de-
mand and is shipped to Virginia, West
The out-

blinds,
ceiling,
fine in-

side

Virginia and South Carolina.
doors, sash,
mantels, framing,

monuldings,

put  embraces
brackets,
siding, flooring,

terior finish being a specialty.

FAIR DEALING

MOTTO.

BEST GOODS AT LOWEST PRICES.
CRUTCHFIELD HARDWARE COMPANY.

S. ELM ST., OPPOSITE WATER TOWER.

Greensboro Roller Mills

E. P. PARKER, MANAGER.

[ See R2ading Notice on Page 15.]

Holton’s Drug Store. EDUCATION. 2

Guilford’s Fuel in the Lamp
of Learning.
Colleges, Academies, Institutes and
Schools, Our Strength, Justice.
Our Aristocracy, Knowledge.

The educational advantages of Guil-
ford County are such that families are
seeking settlement here for the pur-
pose of educating their children.

Its own excellent schools, and the
readiness of its people to patronize the
foremost colleges of the State and
County, have given Guilford County a
well deserved reputation for scholar-
ship and culture, and it is well entitled
to be known as the “Athens of the
Carolinas.”

The fact that morality and intelli-
gence go hand in hand find exemplifi-
cation in the high moral tone of the
community. '

Its citizens have long been eminent
in literary and scientific pursuits and
earnest in their efforts to secure for
the people the opportunities for edu-
cation and culture that have given the
county such a high niche in the tem-
ple of learning.

The story of some of the educational
institutions whose work in the field
of letters has cast a benign influence
to all quarters of the state and spread
the fair fame of Guilford County as a
seat of learning, from the ocean
washed shores of Dare County to the
rock-ribbed valley of the Hiwassee
and beyond the confines of ‘“the Old

North State” is briefly told in what
follows:

The State Normal and Industrial
College for Women was established by
act of the General Assembly of 1891.
The act provided that the institution
should be located ‘“at some suitable
place where the citizens thereof will
furnish the necessary buildings, or
money sufficient to erect them.”

The Board of Directors accepted
Greensboro’s offer of $30,000 in money.
and a ten-acre site, donated by R. S.
Pullen, R. T. Gray and others.

The purpose for which the Institu-
tion was created is stated in the act
establishing it:

“The objects of this Institution shall
be to give to young women such edu-

cation as shall fit them for teaching; |

to give instruction to young women
in drawing, telegraphy, typewriting,
stenography and such other industrial
arts as may be suitable to their sex
and conducive to their support and
usefulness. Tuition shall be free to

those who signify their intention to
teach.,™ & * =

Dr. Charles D. Mclver was chosen

president. Under his administration
the growth of the Institution has been
almost phenomenal. It was opened to
students in the fall of 1892. Every
Legislature since its establishment has
added to the annual appropriation for
the support of the college until the
amount has been increased from
$10,000 to $25,000. _

Beginning with dormitory capacity
f less than 150 with fifteen recitation
rooms, including faculty offices, a
teaching foree of fifteen, and an en-
rollment of 223 students, the Institu-
tion has at the end of the sixth year
437 regular students, and 188 pupils in
the practice and observation school, a
teaching force of thirty and dormi-
tory aeccomodations for 350.

A total of 683 people are receiving
instruction from the faculty of the
College.

The purchase of 112 acres of land
adjoining the fourteen acres already
occupied by the College. provides a
private park for students.

More than 1600 students have ma-
triculated. representing every County
in North Carolina, except two.

About two-thirds of its students
would have attended no other North
Carolina College, and this indicates
clearly that most of these young wo-
men would have been deprived of the
advantages of higher education and
industrial and professional training
without the aid of the State Normal
and Industrial College.

GREENSBORO FEMALE COLLEGE.

This college, one of the oldest insti-
tutions of the kind in the State, and
indeed' in the country, has an impos-
ing structure in the center of a beau-
tiful natural park in a pleasant part
of Greensboro. It is a Methodist insti-
tution, the original suggestion of the
trustees of the Greensboro Female
School, to the Virginia Conference of

“the M. E. Church, asking that a female

college under its auspices be estab-
lished at Greensboro. In 1837 the
North Carolina Conference was estab-
lished and in the following vear that
body obtained a charter from the
State Legislature for the Greensboro
Female College. This was the first
female college in the State and the
second in the South.

The faculty is an able one and the
course of teaching is one which raises
the mind, the character and the soul
to the highest type of womanhood,
which has ever been the aim of this
College.

(Continued on Page 15.)

- Acme Mill Works.

L. M. CLYMER, Proprietor.

Roll Grinding and Corrugating.

This business was founded in 1596,
and has already assumed a deserved
rank in the manufacturing arena of
this State and is one of the best
equipped plants of its character in
this section. The building occupied
contains the most improved iron-
working machinery, heavy lifting
cranes, and every necessary contri-
vance to the successful prosecution of
the business. Only the most skilled
and experienced mechanics are em-
ployed, which insures superior work-
manship, giving to its product a dis-
tinctive reputation in a most impor-
tant industry and one that is absolute-
ly necessary in a section where many
roller mills are in operation and others
are constantly being installed, The
rolls have to be kept in good order or
good flour can not be produced. To
keep them in this condition machin-
ery specially adapted for the purpose
must be used. The plant of the Acme
Mill Works is equipped with a grinder
and corrugator made from designs
of the proprietor, L. M. Clymer. These
machines are the most

perfect de-

MURRAY BROS., INSURANCE.

vices for doing the work for which
they are intended and this together
with the thorough knowledge and
long practical experience of Mr. Cly-
mer has secured for the works the
almost all the roller
mills of this section.

patronage of

In addition to roll grinding and cor-

rugating, Mr. Clymer also manufac-

tures flour scalpers, purifiers and
The popularity and superi-
ority of the fully

demonstrated by over

dressers.
Acme Dresser is
the fact that
seven hundred of them are now in
operation.

Mr.
and agent for pullevs, shafting, bear-
ings, couplings, belting of all kinds,
water wheels, punips, roller
mills, corn mills, meal belts, bolting
cloth (silk and wire), wheat steamers,
elevator cups and bolts, flour and corn
mill machinery and furnishings of all

Clymer is also manufacturer

Steam

kinds, while special attention is given
to all repair work—guaranteeing sat-
isfactory’ execution of all orders.

[f you have a telephone call 121 or
address all letters of
Greensboro, N. C,

inquiry to

We respectfully invite you to insure
your life in The Fidelity Mutual Life
Association. This is not an untried
institution. It is a Philadelphia com- |
pany which began operations in 1878,
The business has steadily increased,
until now it has $75,000,000 insurance
in force, over $2,300,000 in cash assets; |
has paid over $5,500,000 in claims, and
has 33,268 polieyholders.

We issue all desirable kinds of poli-
cies. For a straight life policy, we
charge about 30 per cent. less than
other companies. We sell a twenty
advance payment life policy for what
others charge for an ordinary life; a
fifteen advance policy for

payment

o

4
=5

The above pictorially represents the

Grissom building on South Elm street
As shown in the illustration the build-
ing is three stories in ht-';]ght with

frontage of 140 feet. The erection ol
this building marked an epoch in bus
iness edifices in Greensboro. Prior t«
the erection of this block there was
not a pressed brick or modern stone-
front structure among the mercantile
houses of the city. This building with
its imposing front of Washington
hydraulic pressed brick and granite
trimmings set the example which was

what they charge for a twenty pay-
ment;
life policy for what they charge for
a fifteen payment. We
policies, cash surrender

and a ten advance payment
give paid
and
fact, we do

values,
extended insurance—in
éverything that an
pany can

policy holders.

insurance
for its

coin-
legitimately do
We
vestment or endowment policies.
have something far better.
same premium that you pay for an
endowment
50 per cent. more
the term selected, and considerably

issue in-
We
For the

do not

policy, we will give you

protection during
more money, if you wish it, at the end
of the term.

THE GRISSOM BUILDING.

followed by others and during the past
three \'r-:u:e- rn::in‘\ pr--h'nTimn stores
have been erected.

The building is now oceupied by the
Fishblate-Katz Clothing Company. Dr.
Grissom is the holder of other im
unimproved realty in
Greensboro. Of the

dence on Market street and two near-

')rnvml and

former his resi-
by houses are among the more modern
h.ﬂn](‘ﬁ of the city. The unimproved
property is on a very desirable I'n.l‘:l-
tion and is well worth the attention
of those who desire property for resi-
dential purposes or investment.




